
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Shadow Executive 
 
To: Councillors Scott (Chair), Fraser, Gunnell, Horton, King, 

Looker, Merrett, Potter and Simpson-Laing 
 

Date: Wednesday, 5 September 2007 
 

Time: 3.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Declarations of Interest   

 

At this point, Members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the Shadow Executive meeting 
held on 18 July 2007. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Shadow Executive’s remit can do so. The 
deadline for registering is Tuesday 4 September 2007, at 5.00 pm. 
 

4. Executive Meeting on 11 September - Calling-in   
 

To consider the items on the agenda for the Executive meeting to 
be held on 11 September 2007, and to take a decision on whether 
to call-in any of these items. 
 
Please note that the reports relating to these items will be 
published on the Council’s website on Friday 31 August 2007. The 
website address is www.york.gov.uk. Copies of the Executive 
agenda and reports are also available for viewing at public libraries 

 



 

in York and can be obtained by telephoning Democracy Support 
Group on York (01904) 551088. 
 

5. Any Other Matters which the Chair decides are urgent under 
the Local Government Act 1972.   
 

Democracy Officer:  
 
Name: Tracy Johnson 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 

• E-mail – tracy.johnson@york.gov.uk 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 

• Business of the meeting 

• Any special arrangements 

• Copies of reports 
 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda. 
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date 
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 

• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 
necessary; and 

• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 
 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 



City of York Council Committee Minutes

MEETING SHADOW EXECUTIVE 

DATE 18 JULY 2007 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS SCOTT (CHAIR), FRASER, 
GUNNELL, HORTON, KING, LOOKER, MERRETT, 
POTTER AND SIMPSON-LAING 

  

26. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal 
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.  

Cllr Fraser declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Agenda Item 8 
(Accommodation Project Update) of the Executive agenda for 24 July 2007 
(Minute 32 refers) as a retire member of Unison. 

27. MINUTES  

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting held on 4 July 
2007 be approved and signed as a correct record. 

28. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the 
Council’s Public Participation scheme. 

29. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN  

The Shadow Executive made the following comments on the Forward Plan 
at page 7 of the papers circulated for the Executive meeting to be held on 
24 July 2007: 

The Shadow Executive  

• expressed concern about the lack of leadership and continuing 
mismanagement of Council business, as demonstrated by the 
Parking Review report which was now 9 months overdue. 

• suggested that an extra meeting of the Executive be held in 
August to alleviate the situation 

• agreed to provisionally request officers for the following items on 
the Executive Forward Plan: 

• all review reports  

    Executive on 11 September 

• Thin Client Management Arrangements 

• Competition Policy 

• Finance Strategy 2008/09 to 2010/11 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



• Efficiency Programme 

• Constitutional Changes by Monitoring Officer 

   Executive on 25 September 

• Setting Out the Long Term Direction for the Council: 
Corporate Strategy 2007-2011

Members requested a presentation on the Shaping the I.T. Strategy report 
at the meeting on 25 September. 

Due to the lack of Executive Meetings in August, Members agreed to 
cancel the meeting of Shadow Executive on 1st August and to hold an 
informal meeting on 15th August.  

30. IMPROVED DIRECT COMMUNICATIONS WITH RESIDENTS  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 6 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 24 July 2007, at page 13.  The 
report proposed to improve direct communications with the people of York 
by establishing a monthly Council publication which would be delivered to 
every household, investigated three different approaches to producing this 
publication and sought approval in principle for one of these. It also sought 
approval to repeat the successful publication of an A-Z of Council services, 
to be delivered to every home. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• welcomed the return of the Council’s direct communication with 
residents 

• noted with concern the correlation between communication and 
resident satisfaction 

• agreed that the publication must ensure that job advertising was 
appropriate in terms of its status, geographic catchment and 
inclusivity 

• hoped that the content of ‘Your Ward’ could return to being ward 
focussed 

• recommended Option 2B on the basis of the information in the 
report, but should have regard to any adverse economic 
consequences of pursuing the option. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

31. REVIEW REPORT - YORK'S CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION SYSTEM  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 7 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 24 July 2007, at page 41.  The 

Page 2



report informed Members of the current status of the Closed Circuit 
Television (CCTV) system in the city, outlined the development work that 
was ongoing and provided information about potential future 
enhancements. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• welcomed and noted the report 

• recommended that cameras be introduced by virtue of para 24,  
which should be selected on a priority basis, in consultation with 
local residents and the local policing teams 

• recommended, in relation to the cameras identified at para 30, a 
feasibility report to match funding with businesses and council 
reserves 

• expressed concerns about the delays in producing a mobile network 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

32. ACCOMMODATION PROJECT UPDATE  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 8 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 24 July 2007, at page 63.  The 
report provided a progress update of the Council’s Corporate 
accommodation project, which included the targets and achievements for 
the period October 2006 to June 2007. The main focus of the report was 
the outcomes from the Hungate feasibility study, a key area of activity 
during this reporting period. The study demonstrated how a level of further 
investment would improve the overall business case for the project and 
provided further benefits particularly in relation to sustainability and the 
future use of the building. It set out the top ten project risks and how these 
continued to be managed and sought Member approval for a revised 
business case for the project. 
  
Members received a presentation from the report author and the Head of 
Property Services which covered the following areas: 

• Background and Agreed Principles of Occupation 

• Accommodation Brief and Needs Based Study 

• Feasibility Study 

• Site Issues, including Site Constraints, Flood lines, Orientation, 
Sustainability, Transport, Area/Massing 

• Options and Way Forward 

• Affordability 

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  

Page 3



The Shadow Executive: 

• noted the report 

• expressed concern that there was a reduction of floor space in the 
building whilst costs were over 60% more than originally envisaged. 
Costs should be stopped from spiralling out of control. 

• agreed that the costs must be affordable for York residents and the 
project needed to be properly and rigorously managed. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

33. AFFORDABLE HOUSING UPDATE - FORMER PLAY AREA, 
CHAPELFIELDS ROAD  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 9 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 24 July 2007, at page 91.  The 
report presented the outcome of officer investigations into the feasibility of 
providing rear access to existing properties at 75-87 Chapelfields Road, 
and requested that this condition was removed from the terms of disposal 
of the former play area site. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• noted the report and supported Option 1. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

34. YORK'S LOCAL PUBLIC SERVICE AGREEMENTS (LPSA2) 

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 10 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 24 July 2007, at page 97.  The 
report sought views from the Executive on the use of Performance Reward 
Grant (PRG) earned at the conclusion of York’s second Local Public 
Service Agreement (LPSA2). It was asked specifically to consider whether 
this should be made available to help further work which supported both 
the Council’s priorities and the outcomes of the Local Strategic 
Partnership. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• recommended that para 13 be approved 

Page 4



• recommended Option 1 as the preferred option 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

35. RESEARCH FINDINGS ON THE EVENING ECONOMY IN YORK  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 11 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 24 July 2007, at page 125.  The 
report sought to brief members on research on the evening economy and 
the experience of York city centre in the evening, undertaken in 
association with the First Stop York Product Development Group. It sought 
views on the principles of the draft vision and action plan prior to a costed 
action plan being presented later in the year. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• welcomed the report 

• agreed that there was a need to promote the café culture, including 
food and family facilities 

• expressed support to promote the peripheral street economy 
including Micklegate 

• noted the support for the Labour Group’s position on evening city 
car parking charges 

• welcomed the re-emergence of Labour’s city centre invigoration 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

36. CITY OF YORK LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - CORE 
STRATEGY ISSUES & OPTIONS 2  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 12 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 24 July 2007, at page 171.  The 
report  requested that the Local Development Framework (LDF) Working 
Group’s recommendations to the Executive be endorsed and that the LDF 
Core Strategy Issues & Options 2 and supporting documentation be 
approved for consultation in the summer. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

Page 5



• agreed that this document was not acceptable in terms of 
accessible language 

• needed to be written so as to avoid planning jargon and be more 
easily understandable 

• agreed that consultation needed to be more thorough and include a 
city wide leaflet, including ward committees 

• reserved their position in relation to detail until finalised. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

D Scott, Chair 
[The meeting started at 3.10 pm and finished at 4.30 pm]. 

Page 6


	Agenda
	About CYC Meetings
	2 Minutes

